
 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENTS AGENDA 

City Hall Annex - 1412 9th St., Leeds, AL 35094 

July 25, 2023 @ 5:00 PM 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 

ROLL CALL: 

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S): 

1. Minutes of June 27, 2023 

OLD BUSINESS: 

OTHER BUSINESS: 

2. A23-000006 - Compliance Case - A request by Cameron Hall, Applicant, Keith Hall 
Properties, Owner, for a special exception to allow an automobile repair shop to operate in the 
I-2, Heavy Industrial District, at  8367 Dunnavant Rd, 35094, TPID: 2500282002008001, 
Jefferson County. 

3. A23-000008 - A request by Chris Mohan, Applicant and Owner, to be allowed to construct a 
guesthouse (Personal use only) prior to the construction of the principal residence at 7442 
Elliot Ln, Leeds, AL 35094, TPID: 2500294000002005, Zoned A-1, Agricultural, Jefferson 
County. 

4. A23-000009 - A request by Burke Wren, Applicant and Owner, to allow an inground pool to be 
located within a side yard, at 6539 Hawks Place, Leeds, AL 35094,TPID 2500303000085000, 
Jefferson County, Zoned R-5, Garden Home District. 

5. A23-000010 -A request by Phillip Durance, Owner and applicant, to allow an accessory 
building in the B-2, General Business District, and to allow the accessory building to be used 
as an office/guesthouse at 7813 Parkway Drive, U-1, Leeds, AL 35094, TPID: 
2500212008004000, Jefferson County 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council 
meetings should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 205-699-2585. 

1



File Attachments for Item:

1. Minutes of June 27, 2023

2



 

 
 
 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENTS MINUTES 
City Hall Annex - 1412 9th St., Leeds, AL 35094 
June 27, 2023 @ 5:00 PM 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 

5:00 PM 

ROLL CALL: 

PRESENT 
Board Member Mike McDevitt 
Board Member Brad Pool 
Board Member Andrea Howard 
Board Member Mark Musgrove 
Board Member Gerald Miller 
 
ABSENT 
Board Member Andy Watkins 
 

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 

Quorum determined. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S): 

Motion made to approve by Board Member Miller, with corrections made by City Attorney Scott Barnett 
Seconded by Board Member Musgrove. 
Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board Member 
Musgrove, Board Member Miller 
 

OLD BUSINESS: 

None. 

OTHER BUSINESS: 

1. A23-000002 - A request by James Blair, Applicant, and property owner, to allow for direct 
utility service at an accessory building, Article VII, Section 6 (c) (7), located at 7111 Elliot 
Lane, 35094, TPID:2500304000003001, Jefferson County, Zoned R-1, Single Family District. 
James Blair 369 Eastland Dr. Lincon.  Stated that he is just Putting a meter back on the barn. 
There was meter previously on the barn.  
No recommendations from staff regarding this. 
Mr. Watson stated that per code accessory buildings cannot have a separate power meter. 
This is to help limit those being rented out as apartments.  

3



Mr. Musgrove asked the applicant and property owner what the intended use was for the 
building was. Mr. Blair stated that he is not sure.  
No one to speak for or against. 
Mr. Musgrove asked staff if it was approved as is what would the applicant do if he  wanted to 
turn it into an office building or a rental property. 
Mr. Watson stated that he would need to make that request to the board when he determines 
the use.  
Mr. McDevitt had some concerns regarding the fire dept.  
Mr. Watson stated that the fire department can identify the property as having 2 meters and 
911 would be given the information. 
Motion to approve made by Board Member Miller so as the building to only be used as a utility 
building. Nonresidential and non-business associated. Seconded by Board Member Pool. 
Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board 
Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller 
Motion passes. 
 

2. A23-000007 - A request by Felton Building Company, Applicant and Owner to reduce the front 
set back from thirty-five (35) feet to twenty-five (25) ft and to reduce the rear setback from 
thirty-five (35) feet to fifteen (15) feet and to reduce the min. sq footage to 935 sq. ft. located 
at 1251 Vivian St, 35094, TPID: 2500201025002000, Jefferson County, Zoned: R-3, Multi-
Family District. 
Keith Hall 3048 Cambridge Rd. Mt. Brook Applicant and Owner to speak. The applicant 
stated. That this is a odd, shaped lot that he would like to build on.  
Mr. Mcdivitt asked the applicant if it was one or two bedrooms. Mr. Hall stated that it is two.  
Mr. Musgrove asked if he owns the whole lot. The applicant stated that yes, but the buildable 
square footage of the lot is smaller than the house plan. 
No one to speak for or against. 
Motion To approve made by Board Member Musgrove, Seconded by Board Member Howard. 
Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board 
Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller 
Motion passes. 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 

5:23 

 

 

 

__________________________________                                          _____________________________________ 

Mr. Mike McDevitt, Chairman       Ms. Andrea Howard, Secretary 

4



File Attachments for Item:

2. A23-000006 - Compliance Case - A request by Cameron Hall, Applicant, Keith Hall 

Properties, Owner, for a special exception to allow an automobile repair shop to operate in the I-

2, Heavy Industrial District, at  8367 Dunnavant Rd, 35094, TPID: 2500282002008001, 

Jefferson County.

5



6/18/23, 7:12 PM Letter View

file:///Users/bradwatson/Downloads/Notice of Public Hearing - Variance (17).htm 1/1

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
City of Leeds, Alabama
Zoning Board of Adjustments

APPLICATION
An application for REQUESTING ZONING VARIANCE OR SPECIAL EXCEPTION FOR LAND AND BLDG TO OPERATE A GARAGE REPAIR BUSINESS WHICH
IS NOT CURRENTLY AUTHORIZED UNDER PRESENT ZONING
Zoning Board of Adjustments
The Zoning Board of Adjustments is vested with the responsibility and authority of authorizing variances which will not be contrary to the public interest and where
owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of this ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship.

CASE #: A23-000006
APPLICANT NAME: Cameron Hall
PROPERTY OWNER:
TAX PARCEL ID#S: 2500282002008001
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 8367 DUNNAVANT RD; LEEDS, AL 35094
  JEFFERSON
PROPERTY ZONING: I-2: HEAVY INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Zoning Adjustments will hold a public hearing on the proposed preliminary plat. The hearing is scheduled on:
Date: July 25, 2023
Time: 5:00 p.m.
Place: Leeds Annex Meeting Room

1412 9th St
Leeds, AL 35094

Public Information: Any interested persons or their representative may appear at the meeting and comment on the application. Written comments may also be
mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:

Phone: 205-699-0943
E-mail: development@leedsalabama.gov 
  
Mailing Address:
Leeds Zoning Board of Adjustments
c/o Development Services
1404 9th Street
Leeds, AL 35094

6



File Attachments for Item:

3. A23-000008 - A request by Chris Mohan, Applicant and Owner, to be allowed to construct a 

guesthouse (Personal use only) prior to the construction of the principal residence at 7442 Elliot 

Ln, Leeds, AL 35094, TPID: 2500294000002005, Zoned A-1, Agricultural, Jefferson County.

7



7/10/23, 6:55 AM Letter View

file:///C:/Users/bwatson/Downloads/Notice of Public Hearing - Variance - 2023-07-10T065459.465.htm 1/1

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
City of Leeds, Alabama
Zoning Board of Adjustments

APPLICATION
An application for We are asking for a variance in order to build phase 1 of our retirement home - a two story barn with a
one bedroom apartment on the second floor. I'm an active duty Soldier with 34 years of service, currently stationed at
Redstone Arsenal, Al (Huntsville). We will be retiring in approximately 2 years - this barn will serve as our weekend home
(we have kids/grandkids in Leeds) and will be our temporary residence when we build our home next to the barn. We refer
to it as Phase 1 as we've already picked out our house plan (approx 3000 sq ft) and we have surveyed the plot for both
structures. We also have a septic permit for the number of bedrooms for both structures, and when we run power it will be
for both structures. We anticipate that we will begin construction of the main residence 3-6 months prior to my planned
retirement in June of 2025.
Zoning Board of Adjustments
The Zoning Board of Adjustments is vested with the responsibility and authority of authorizing variances which will not be
contrary to the public interest and where owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of this
ordinance would result in unnecessary hardship.

CASE #: A23-000008
APPLICANT NAME: Chris Mohan
PROPERTY OWNER: WEST MICHAEL B &
TAX PARCEL ID#S: 2500294000002005
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 7442 ELLIOTT LN; LEEDS, AL 35094
 
PROPERTY ZONING: R-1: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Zoning Adjustments will hold a public hearing on the proposed preliminary
plat. The hearing is scheduled on:

Date: July 25, 2023
Time: 5:00 p.m.
Place: Leeds Annex Meeting Room

1412 9th St
Leeds, AL 35094

Public Information: Any interested persons or their representative may appear at the meeting and comment on the
application. Written comments may also be mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:

Phone: 205-699-0943
E-mail: development@leedsalabama.gov 
  
Mailing Address:
Leeds Zoning Board of Adjustments
c/o Development Services
1404 9th Street
Leeds, AL 35094

8



NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE

NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE

SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 29,

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH,

RANGE 1 EAST

NOW OR FORMERLY

GRIFFIS JOHN H II & SHERRY M

7420 ELLIOTT LANE

LEEDS AL 35094

APN: 25 00 29 4 000 002.008

NOW OR FORMERLY

GRIFFIS JOHN H II & SHERRY M

7420 ELLIOTT LANE

LEEDS AL 35094

APN: 25 00 29 4 000 002.009

NOW OR FORMERLY

GRIFFIS JOHN H II & SHERRY M

7420 ELLIOTT LANE

LEEDS AL 35094

APN: 25 00 29 4 000 002.010

NOW OR FORMERLY

LEHIGH PORTLAND CEMENT CO

3520 PIEDMONT ROAD SUITE

410ATLANTA GA

30305APN: 25 00 29 4 000 001.001

NOW OR FORMERLY

LEHIGH PORTLAND CEMENT CO

3520 PIEDMONT ROAD SUITE

410ATLANTA GA

30305APN: 25 00 29 4 000 001.000

FOUND 3" CAPPED

IRON PIPE (BENT)

FOUND

RSE CAP

FOUND

RSE CAP

3" CAPPED

PIPE FOUND

NW 1/4 - SE 1/4

SW 1/4 - SE 1/4

NE 1/4 - SE 1/4

SE 1/4 - SE 1/4

SW 1/4 - NE 1/4 SE 1/4 - NE 1/4

LOT 1

60' W
IDE R

/W
EL

LIO
TT

 LA
NE

S 89°54'54" W  558.94'

S
 0

0
°0

2
'3

3
" 
E
  
4
0
3
.9

1
'

N 89°57'27" E  122.80'

S
 2

4
°0

9
'4

9
" E

  4
4
2
.2

9
'

S
 0

0
°0

2
'3

3
" 
E
  
1
8
0
.7

5
'

S
 3

1
°0

0
'3

5
" E

  2
1
0
.8

0
'

S
 0

0
°0

2
'3

3
" 
E
  
2
0
0
.3

9
'

N 72°33'27" E  154.16'

N
 0

0
°0

3
'0

2
" 
W

  
1
3
2
3
.7

9
'

10.89 ACRES

FUTURE 

PRIM
ARY 

RESID
ENCE

FUTURE 

PO
O

L

PROPOSED 
GARAGE 
APARTMENT

SIDE SETBACK

50'-0"

R
E

A
R

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K

7
5

'-
0

"

SIDE SETBACK

50'-0"

SIDE SETBACK50'-0"

SIDE SETBACK

50'-0"

S
ID

E
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

5
0

'-
0

"

SID
E S

ETBACK
50'-0

"

SIDE SETBACK

50'-0"

2
6

3
'-
3
 1

/2
"

204'-6 5/8"308'-9 1/8"

GRAVEL DRIVE

71'-2
 3

/4
"

F
R

O
N

T
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

7
5
'-0

"

SIDE SETBACK

50'-0"

I
H

T
S

E
E

R
D

R
A

C

6
62

9

Ja
re

d S
. P

hillip
s

T
E

R
I

GE

TA
S

O
F

A
B

T

T
CE

A
M
A

A
L

D
RAW

ING

D
ATES

SHEET

PR
O

JEC
T N

UM
BER

Jared
 S

. P
h

illip
s

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

3029 P
iper W

ay
H

oover, A
labam

a 35244

A
1
.0

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

2
2
-1

2

5
/9

/2
3 MOHAN RESIDENCE

GARAGE APARTMENT

7442 ELLIOT LANE
LEEDS, ALABAMA

1" = 60'-0"A1.0

1 ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

9



10



11



12



File Attachments for Item:

4. A23-000009 - A request by Burke Wren, Applicant and Owner, to allow an inground pool to 

be located within a side yard, at 6539 Hawks Place, Leeds, AL 35094,TPID 

2500303000085000, Jefferson County, Zoned R-5, Garden Home District.

13



14



File Attachments for Item:

5. A23-000010 -A request by Phillip Durance, Owner and applicant, to allow an accessory 

building in the B-2, General Business District, and to allow the accessory building to be used as 

an office/guesthouse at 7813 Parkway Drive, U-1, Leeds, AL 35094, TPID: 2500212008004000,

Jefferson County

15



16



17



18



19


	Top
	1.	Minutes of June 27, 2023
	20230627

	2.	A23-000006 - Compliance Case - A request by Cameron Hall, Applicant, Keith Hall Properties, Owner, for a special exception to allow an automobile repair shop to operate in the I-2, Heavy Industrial District, at  8367 Dunnavant Rd, 35094, TPID: 2500282002008001, Jefferson County.
	A23-000006_NOTICE

	3.	A23-000008 - A request by Chris Mohan, Applicant and Owner, to be allowed to construct a guesthouse (Personal use only) before the construction of the principal residence at 7442 Elliot Ln, Leeds, AL 35094, TPID: 2500294000002005, Zoned A-1, Agricultural, Jefferson County.
	A23-000008-notice
	5-9-23 - Mohan Garage Apt - PLOT PLAN
	Mohan Deed

	4.	A23-000009 - A request by Burke Wren, Applicant and Owner, to allow an inground pool to be located within a side yard, at 6539 Hawks Place, Leeds, AL 35094,TPID 2500303000085000, Jefferson County, Zoned R-5, Garden Home District.
	SKM_C750i18022203470

	5.	A23-000010 -A request by Phillip Durance, Owner and applicant, to allow an accessory building in the B-2, General Business District, and to allow the accessory building to be used as an office/guesthouse at 7813 Parkway Drive, U-1, Leeds, AL 35094, TPID: 2500212008004000, Jefferson County
	A23-000008-Packet

	Bottom

